
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: April 14, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: William F. Coston, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics 

RE: Company waiver of the 60-day tariff timeline in Docket 2020097-EI:  Petition for 

approval of budget billing tariff modifications by Gulf Power Company.  

 

 

Please file  in Docket 2020097-EI, the attached email from Gulf Power Company waiving the 

60-day tariff requirement for this docket. 

  



   

 

 

 
 




